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From: Electricity2023
To: Morales, Gerson
Subject: FW: Proposed Changes to the Electric Power & Renewable Electricity Surveys
Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 3:57:25 PM


 
 


From: Electricity2023 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:21 AM
To: Frauenheim, Steve <SFrauenheim@eei.org>; Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov>
Subject: RE: Proposed Changes to the Electric Power & Renewable Electricity Surveys
 
Hi Steve,
 
Yes, but please look at the proposed form changes, which are posted.
 
Best,
 
Sara
 


From: Frauenheim, Steve [mailto:SFrauenheim@eei.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 1:23 PM
To: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Proposed Changes to the Electric Power & Renewable Electricity Surveys
 
Hi Sara,
 
Thanks for the quick reply and for attaching the complete notice from the Federal Register.  That last
page was exactly what I was looking for.
 
So in a nutshell, EIA really isn’t making wholesale changes to the surveys—just pretty much adding
battery storage questions where applicable?  Does that sound about right?
 
Thanks,
Steve
 
Steve Frauenheim
Senior Manager—Business Analytics
Edison Electric Institute
Office: 202-508-5580
Mobile: 703-470-6947
sfrauenheim@eei.org
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From: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 12:27 PM
To: Frauenheim, Steve <SFrauenheim@eei.org>; Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov>
Subject: RE: Proposed Changes to the Electric Power & Renewable Electricity Surveys
 


This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. If
suspicious please click the 'Phish Alert Report’ button in Outlook. If you have any questions, email
ITsupport@eei.org or call ext 5100.


 


Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.


Hi Steve,
 
The changes are posted at the link included in the e-mail (the proposed forms and instructions).  I
will update the FRN on the webpage now (attached) as I see a page got cut off somehow.
 
Thank you for pointing this out,
 
Sara
 
 
 


From: Frauenheim, Steve [mailto:SFrauenheim@eei.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 11:58 AM
To: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Proposed Changes to the Electric Power & Renewable Electricity Surveys
 
Hi Sara,
 
I just received noticed about the EIA information collection and Federal Register notice regarding
proposed changes to nine electric power surveys.
 
Is there a way to find out what the proposed changes are?  I looked at the Federal Register notice
but I didn’t see the specific proposed changes as it looks like the document is cut short and might be
missing some pages.
 
Thanks,
 
Steve Frauenheim
Senior Manager—Business Analytics
Edison Electric Institute
Office: 202-508-5580
Mobile: 703-470-6947
sfrauenheim@eei.org
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